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From: B 9(2)(6.)
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: publishing responses to CCC"s call for evidence
Date: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 4:16:23 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.ijpg
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
His 9(2)(a)

Thanks for your inquiry, apologies for the delay in replying.
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From: s 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 9:49 AM
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; $ 9(2)(a)

@mfe.govt.nz>https://ssc.govt.nz/resources/official-information-proactive-
release/
Cc:s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; $ 9(2)(a)

@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: publishing responses to CCC's call for evidence
HiS 9(2)(a)
The best person at MfE to talk to is probably S 9(2)(a) - she knows e eisto
know about MfE’s processes around releasing official information. Sh ise on
how the specified proactive releases (like Cab papers and brleflngs)n put youont
the right person who can.
My understanding though is that more general proactive r
hoc way thoughs 22X@)if 'm wrong, do correct me). Thati
the right risks have been considered and account
MACCs report for example, it was just me talki
about whether there were commercial-in- sues, and

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

Ministry for the Environment=< M \, Qo TeTai

Phone: 89(2)(3) <§ 5 fe. Rsie™wdw.mfe.govt.nz
From: s9( ing govt.
Sent G

bject: pubhs@qg s to CCC's call for evidence

climatecommission.govt.nz>

\"
“ MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
2 i originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
<\? care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.
N\

Q Hi'S 9(2)(a)

I’'m getting in touch because we’re hoping to publish the responses we received to our Call

for Evidence on our website shortly (which hopefully is good news from the transition
team’s perspective as it will mean that this material will become available to MfE).

We've realised, however, that there’s probably some risk management thinking & process
that we need to put around the pro-active release of this sort of information, but we don’t
have any procedures in place at the moment since we haven’t had time to establish much
in the way of organisational policies. So we’re keen to find out about how MfE approaches
proactive information releases (with the idea being that if we can borrow from MfE’s
approach we can’t go too wrong) — but I’'m not sure who would be the right person or
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team at MfE these days to ask about this (Executive Relatio
So this might be a bit random but | was wondering if you or

omms & engagement?).
could perhaps suggest
who to talk to over there about this sort of thing or even put us in touch with someone
relevant?

NB: I've copied in because he is the one actually leading on the call for evidence
release stuff.

Thanks in advance for any tips you can offer!

climatecommission.govt.nz

es may nfid*ential i
I wevy gf the Mi
g\of.this e-mail is u

have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply~e-mdil a nd'd elete the ori
tttﬁtl'tlttt!tt!tt"ttttttttt!tlttttttttit"ttt.t"ﬁl"ttm"”l"tg’g RARKRRARR %

Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure ot €0}

and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not nece: :'I
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From: S 9(2)(3.)
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] NDC work
Date: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 12:17:15 pm
Attachments: image001.png
ConsistencyWithScenarios.docx
05-2020-B-06407 Scientific analysis of compatibility of the NDC with 1.5 degrees.pdf
Hi s 9(2)(a)

Thanks for the chat.

I've attached the briefing we wrote earlier this year and some notes | made on the side. Let me
know if they need any more explanation.

Let’s keep in touch about this work.

Cheers, @ «
s 9(2)(a)
From: S 9(2)(a) @cIimatecommission.govt.nz& :j g %@9

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 3:34 PM
To:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] NDC work

[UNCLASSI
I’'m free at 10:30 and then free all morning. H
if we need to?

run longer

From: S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020
To:s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [UNCLAS

Yep, I'm pretty fi W.

Does 10-1¥woxk? e shorter o

:§9(2)

: 8 June 2020 2:4

): a mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [UNCL C work

48 9(2)(a@ﬁ [UNCLASSIFIED]

r diary like for tomorrow or Wednesday? Are you free in the morning

Gredt: %
m W
) . While we're still recruiting our tier 2/dep sec

ivalents he’s our main lead on the policy and budget work.

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)
[UNCLASSIFIED]
From:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:45 am
To:S 9(2)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] NDC work
Hi S 9(2)(a)

Good to hear from you.
Yep | have done a bit of work looking at the NDC and 1.5 degrees. I'm happy to chat about it —
it's a very interesting topic.
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I've also been thinking about furthering the work a bit, so it would be good to discuss.

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)
PS. Who is S 9(2)(a) | don’t think I've heard that name before
From: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:33 AM
To:s 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] NDC work
[UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S 9(2)(@)
Hope all’s well with you and you’re enjoying Queenstown life.
| am working on the two requests Minister Shaw made of the Commission und the CCRA
— to examine the consistency of the NDC with keeping warming to 1.5 de ong-

with keeping warming to 1.5 degrees — is that right? Can we ca

SO

term cuts to methane likely to be required of NZ to keep warming to g )
s 9(2)(a) mentioned that you’re doing a bit of work looking-at the istency of the N

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

EDDA4B20

X\

e andany attached files may be confid*ential information,
ot necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you
diately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.
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Consistency with 1.5°C

| looked at Kyoto gases in scenarios that limit warming to 1.5°C above preindustrial levels with no or
limited overshoot in the IPCC SR15. There are 36 scenarios that report net emissions of Kyoto gases.
Since the scenarios only report emissions at five or 10 year intervals, | infilled missing years by
assigning each missing value the mean of the two adjacent entries. For example, to get emissions in
each year between 2021 and 2024 (E, 21 and E5g24), | took

E2020 + Ez025s

Ez021 = E022 = Ez023 = Ez024 = 2
For the purposes of calculating a budget, this is equivalent to a linear interpolation. led
emissions in the scenarios to make them comparable to New Zealand’s contributi obhal

Emissions;o15(Nz)

emissions by multiplying every entry by . I summed the ions for every

Emissionszo1s(global)

Budgets from each scenario are plotted below compared to the for New Zealand’s€urren

S
@Qﬁ&

year from 2021 to 2030 to get a ‘budget’ for the first Paris commitment pe in‘each scenario.i%

Figure 1. Total net emissions for the 2021 to 2030 period in scenarios limiting warming to 1.5°C above preindustrial levels
with no or limited overshoot (blue) compared to the 2021-2030 budget for New Zealand's current NDC (red).

1. To determine if our current NDC is consistent with the temperature goals in the Paris
Agreement, we looked at scenarios in the IPCC’s Special Report on 1.5°C. In particular, we

&
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looked at scenarios limiting warming to 1.5°C with no or limited overshoot, and at scenarios
limiting warming to 2°C.

2. We performed calculations enabling us to compare our NDC with scenarios that meet the
temperature goals in the PA. We have provided a run-through of the methodology for this
below.

3. Scenarios in the SR15 only report global emissions every five or 10 years. The first step was
therefore infilling missing data using linear interpolation. We then scaled global emissions
values for each year according to New Zealand’s proportion of global emissions in 2010.
Since NZ is about 0.12% of net global emissions, this is essentially equivalent to multiplying
global emissions by 0.0012.

4. Using the scaled values, we then computed a ‘budget’ for the 2021-2030 r each
scenario that meets the 1.5°C goal. This provides a representation of a pecific
budgets over the 2021-2030 period in each scenario.

5. A comparison of these budgets with our actual NDC budget is in'Fi 1\Each blue bar
shows a possible 2021-2030 emissions budget for New Z that would be consistent

with limiting warming to 1.5°C. The red bar, our cur Il outside thie range, of

budgets in the scenarios, suggesting that our NDE+ C tent with l

e\. e as Figure 1 but for scenarios meeting the 1.5°C target with high overshoot or meeting the 2°C target. There are
gnificantly more scenarios in this subset.

6. Figure 2 shows a similar analysis for scenarios that meet the 2°C target or meet 1.5°C with a
high overshoot.

7. New Zealand’s NDC falls at the upper end of the range (145" highest out of 170, making it
roughly in the 85" percentile).

8. This means that it does not fall within the interquartile range, keeping in mind that this
includes scenarios meeting 1.5°C with high overshoots. If we remove those scenarios and
look only at those limiting warming to 2°C, our NDC is 83™ highest out of 101, still above the
interquartile range (not shown).
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9. None of this accounts for the use of international units to meet our target. These analyses
are based on the assumption that every country reduces their emissions by the same
fraction on average. Our use of international units means that our actual domestic emissions
will be greater than the target amount, even if we meet the target. This suggests that other
countries will have to make deeper cuts to ensure the global average is consistent with these
scenarios and is likely to impact on our consistency.

Assuming a linear decline in biogenic CH4 beginning in 2020 and reaching 10% below 2017 levels in
2030, we can compute a CH4 budget that meets the 2030 requirements of the Zero C

Subtracting this budget from the total NDC budget gives an effective budget for | i
can then compare each of these budgets with their counterparts in the IPCC

y arises,

however, in the fact that forestry removals have made net long-lived ga u le. 2010 was
a particularly low year, so the scaling factor is unreliable. One option to circumvent this would bé
use the mean of the adjacent five years (or similar) but this may i duce consistency issues wit

the other analyses.

S
D
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Refused under s 18(d), as it is publicly available at: https://environment.govt.nz/
assets/Publications/scientific-analysis-of-compatibility-of-ndc-with-1.5-
degrees.pdf
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From: B 9(2)(a)
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] NDC accounting
Date: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 12:14:44 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Reporting accounting document 13 05 2020.docx
Hi S 9(2)(a)

Nice to hear from you.
The first “communication” under the Paris Agreement will be the first biennial transparency
report (BTR). Given that ratification and NDC was submission occurred in advance of agreeing
the rules, we didn’t know what “communications” under the Paris Agreement would be called.
Under the UNFCCC these are called national communications, hence the use of théderm
“communication”.

So to cut a long story short, this first communication (BTR) hasn’t happ
provide reports under the UNFCCC in the interim) and it is not due un

accounting.
Attached is a document | put together to assist with
document has no official status; it is my attempt
NDC, and where relevant, NZ’'s current report
an overview of what has been decided, an
you might also find it useful. Very happ di
Regards

s 9(2)(a)
From:S 9(2)(a) @ @climate
Sent: Tuesday, 2 n ‘49 AM

.govt.nz>

H

To:5 9(2)(@) @mfe.govt.pzx
Subject: | SSIFIED] NDC ac 0
<a x [UNCLASSIFIED]
d

‘re doing veE S not too uncertain right now.

estion about o ounting approach: Has New Zealand communicated the full set of

Se for our NDC? The first NDC laid out several important accounting
approa g, reference level approach, HWP and others) but also said: “New Zealand’s
ap % try and other land use accounting will be fully described in its first
(o nication under the Paris Agreement.” | didn’t see it in our communication this year but
2)(@)supgested that it had happened a year or two ago.
that communication happened? Where can | find it?
Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

EDDA4B20

s 9(2)(a)

W climatecommission.govt.nz
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the

&
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Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.
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Inventory Reporting and NDC Accounting 2021-2030

This document attempts to summarise inventory reporting and NDC accounting that applies to New
Zealand’s first NDC, covering the period 2021-2030. The table is organised as follows:
e Inventory information
e Information for accounting
e GWP
o Reporting
o accounting
e LULUCF coverage

o Reporting
o Accounting
e Article 6 and ITMOs

Links to the two most relevant CMA? decisions are provided below. The%ar cy framewor
decision (18/CMA.1) contains the inventory reporting requireme ether With informat

requirements for accounting (Information necessary to trac einimple i
achieving NDCs under Article 4 of the Paris Agreement)

: i re
\/ \_
The tab be inventory reporting and for accounting, and where
rel t rs-toNew Zealand’s.fi quotes from the NDC are in italics in the table).
" t Iso identifi v%eéecisions are still outstanding, and these are highlighted:
Internatjena ading to CMA decision

1 CMA: Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement.
2 MPGs: Modalities, procedures and guidelines
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Paris Agreement plus
decisions 18/CMA.1 and
4/CMA.1

notes

AN

Inventory information

D

¢
)
PN

Reporting

Methodologies: IPCC 2006
guidelines; encouraged to use
IPCC Wetlands Supplement

GWP: IPCC AR5 100-year
GWPs
(see separate section below)

How and what to report:
MPGs in the Annex to
18/CMA.1

NZ already using 2006 guidelines
(since 2015)

The MPGs, including that IPCC AR5
100-year GWPs are
to the first annuahi
submitted

The ordering is
content more-or-less

ng negotiated under SBSTA
the inventory reporting tables
(CRF tables) and the outlines for the
national inventory document (NID)
and the biennial transparency report
(BTR)

SBSTA is yet to discuss application of
the IPCC 2019 Refinement. Status in
relation to inventories reported
under the Paris Agreement (or the
UNFCCC) is unclear.

Informatio \
accoun&

mventorv information:
prepared as above; LULUCF
subset (see below)

Other information to be
reported:

MPGs in the Annex to
18/CMA.1, section llI
(Information necessary to
track progress made in
implementing and achieving
NDCs under Art 4 of the Paris
Agreement)

Annex |l of 4/CMA.1

The MPGs in section Il of the Annex
to 18/CMA.1 apply to NDC1 and to
subsequent NDCs.

Accounting guidance under the Paris
Agreement (Annex Il of 4/CMA.1) is
mandatory for NDC2 onwards.
Parties may elect to apply such
guidance to their first nationally
determined contribution
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by Dec 2024) will include information
on our accounting intentions.

e Still being negotiated under SBSTA is
the common tabular format for
providing NDC accounting
information in a structured summary

AN

GWP Reporting: e Thisis a change —ti eries will
IPCC AR5 100-year GWPs need to be recaleola
e In addition, i 0 use
other port supplem tal<
i aggregate emissi%
ovals,’expressed ith"CO; eg; >
%'. values us e IPCC
s ent repo urced

m.
> If NZ deci % AR5 GWPs
for acc NDC1 (see next cell
ould instead elect to report

missions and removals in
ntory using AR4 GWPs which

@ < uld feed through into the NDC
> O S accounting. _—
G included below.
@@ % e Irrespective of this accounting issue,
P NZ could still elect to report
@ supplemental information on

N aggregate emissions and removals in

CO; eq using another metric.

bwnting: e Accounting guidance under the Paris
@ As per Annex Il of 4/CMA.1: Agreement is mandatory for NDC2

IPCC AR5 100-year GWPs for onwards (but can opt to apply it to
NDC2 onwards NDC1).

@ e NZ's first NDC states IPCC AR4
100-year GWPs.
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LULUCF coverage

6{)\)
R

i

Reporting:
IPCC 2006 guidelines

e If emissions and removals
from natural disturbances
on managed lands is
addressed in the
inventory, report on
approach taken, how it is
consistent with IPCC
guidance; if estimates are

(MPGs, para 55)

e Ifiincluding emissions and
removals from harvested
wood products and not
using the production
approach, provide
supplementary
information on e
and removals
productlo
(MPGs, par

indicated in national totals

>@

Current reporting already addresses
emissions and removals from natural
disturbance. Refer to NIR 2020, section
11.1.3, Election of the Natural
disturbance provision.

NZ uses the
emissions and
wood - ucts

roach for
ovafs from hawes@>

Acco ng\\ —

<\\\\\\»

D a\\fg)))lat draw on
G) isting methods 2 Q

q
vve done so
\ Annex Il, para 1(c))

ies to all sectors but is particularly
tinent to LULUCF, and NZ’s NDC:

New Zealand'’s assumed accounting for
the forestry and other land use sector will
be based on a combination of the 2006
IPCC Guidance and the 2013 IPCC Kyoto
Protocol Supplement, providing for Kyoto
Protocol accounting approaches to be
applied to the greenhouse gas inventory
land-based categories

Parties strive to include all
categories of
anthropogenic emissions
or removals in their
nationally determined
contributions and, once a
source, sink or activity is
included, continue to
include it

(Annex I, para 3(b))

Applies to all sectors but is particularly
pertinent to LULUCF. LULUCF accounting
as described in NZ's NDC is a continuation
of a Kyoto Protocol styled approach
where accounted emissions/removals are
from a subset of categories or activities.

e Parties shall provide an
explanation of why any
categories of
anthropogenic emissions
or removals are excluded
(Annex Il, para 4)

A subset approach to accounting is OK.
Will need to be explained/justified.
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AN

The approach used to
address emissions and
subsequent removals from
natural disturbances on
managed lands

(MPGs para 75(d)(i))

And in a more detailed form in
the accounting guidance:
Parties that decide to
address emissions and
subsequent removals from
natural disturbances on
managed lands provide
detailed information on
the approach used and
how it is consistent with
relevant IPCC guidance, a
appropriate, or indicat <
the relevant secti

national gree
inventory
containing

X i3@1"’;"’6‘1(6)) <
@@@ @@

o
t

NDC:

Accounting provisions to address natural
disturbance, land-use flexibility, legacy
effects, non-anthropogenic effects and
additionality since the activity start year
will also continue to apply, building on
existing guidance.

Current reporting already addresses
emissions and removals from natural
disturbance. Refer to NIR2020, section

25 NIR 2020 states: “New b
9
or the trea 3 al
issions restation

S\a
Hing

her things on the list
i.e. land-use flexibility,
ts, non-anthropogenic effects
tionality since the activity start
r will also continue to apply, building
n existing guidance.
What is meant by “building on existing
guidance” and what does it mean that
accounting provisions for these things
“will continue to apply”?
“Legacy effects, non-anthropogenic
effects, and additionality” terms are not
used in NIR 2020. Given that these terms
are used in the NDC, need to be sure NZ’s
accounting addresses them.

The approach used to
account for emissions and
removals from harvested
wood products.

(MPGs para 75(d)(ii))

And in a more detailed form in
the accounting guidance:
Parties that account for
emissions and removals
from harvested wood
products provide detailed
information on which IPCC
approach has been used

NDC:
Harvested wood products accounting will
be based on the production approach

We already report on and account for
changes to the harvested wood products
pool (accounting applies from 2013
onwards).
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to estimate emissions and
removals
(Annex Il, para 1 (f))

e The approach used to
address the effects of age-
class structure in forests.
(MPGs, para 75(d)(iii))

And in a more detailed form in

the accounting guidance:

e Parties that address the
effects of age-class
structure in forests
provide detailed
information on the
approach used and how
this is consistent with
relevant IPCC guidance, as
appropriate
(Annex Il, para 1(g))

NDC:

Forests established before the activity
start year will continue to be accounted
for under a business-as-usual reference
level, as per the Kyoto Protocol, to
address the dynamic effects of age
structure resulting from activities and
practices before the reference year, and
the ongoing cycles offorest’ harvest and
regrowth that ocetir as part ofnormal,
sustainable fofest manhagement.

Sectief-11)6.2 of MR 2020 addresses the
dymamiceffects of age structure

e Contribution fram the
LULUCF seCtor [if\not
equal to the\ihvehtory]
(MBRGsvpara 77(c))

NZ uses a sthsetof the LULUCF
informatien-eported in the inventory for
LULUEF accounting in the period 2013-
2020, (and.did so for the previous period
20082012 under the Kyoto Protocol).
The description of forestry accounting in
the NDC indicates that this “subset
approach” will continue to apply in the
period 2021-2030.

This is related to the question/decision
above about whether we expand the
accounting base for LULUCF or stick with
what is in the NDC.

Artiele 6 and
ihternationatly
transfepred mitigation
outedmes (ITMOs)

DeciSion 4/CMA.1 and its
annex Il do not explicitly refer
to Article 6 of the Paris
Agreement. The decision
recalls Art 4.13 of the Paris
Agreement: that Parties shall
promote environmental
integrity, transparency,
accuracy, completeness,
comparability and consistency,
and ensure the avoidance of
double counting, in
accordance with guidance
adopted by the CMA, and
decides that, in accounting for
anthropogenic emissions and
removals corresponding to
their nationally determined

[basically it has been decided twice that
Parties shall ensure the avoidance of
double counting — must be important]

Negotiations on Article 6 of the Paris
Agreement are ongoing and more
guidance on ITMOs and accounting for
ITMOs could be expected at the
conclusion of these negotiations
(scheduled for completion this year, but
will be delayed because of COVID-19).

Para 77(d)(iii) makes provision for further
guidance to come from decisions adopted
by the CMA on reporting under Article 6.
In the meantime, and until the CMA takes
any further decisions on Article 6, the
guidance in Para 77(d) of the MPGs
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contributions, Parties shall stands. Unfortunately a few Parties
ensure the avoidance of disagree with the above which hinders
double counting. discussion on the format of the
structured summary table (the

For Parties that are involved in | “accounting table”). As noted above the
using ITMOs, para 77(d) of the | structured summary table is one of the
MPGs lists the information tabular formats still being negotiated
that is to be reported in the under SBSTA.

structured summary to track
progress made in
implementing and achieving
the NDC.

Summary of things yet to be agreed in the international negotiation process

e Which AR5 100-year GWPs apply — with or without carbon cycle feedbacks?

e The format of the reporting tables, and when the tables will b&completed{was supposed to ke
end of 2020 but work was already behind prior to COVID~19 disruption]

e How the IPCC 2019 Refinement will be treated. Might-expégt a.decision or some guidance-On
this at the same time that the CMA takes a decisidnfon the xeporting tables

e Any additional information or accounting requirementsfer ITMOs [wa$ supposed’to be end of
2020 but COVID-19 disruption] which might'\have_implications for th€ registry function.

Summary of decisions needed domestically

e whether (or when) to use the {PCE Wetlands Supplemeént

e application of the accouriting guidance in decision4/CMA.1.to NDC1 in full/in part, or not at all

e nested within the abovewhether NDC1 accounting withuse AR4 or AR5 GWPs. If not, whether,
in addition to reporting-GHG-inventory infofmatianusing AR5 GWPs (which is mandatory), New
Zealand will electtorepoft aggregate’emissions’and removals in the inventory using AR4 GWPs
which would-feedthrough into the NDC accounting given that the NDC is formulated on the
basis\of ARAGWPs.

o ta decision\is taken to use AR5 GWP-100 for accounting, whether in addition New Zealand
shauld eléct to report supplemehtal information on aggregate emissions and removals in CO; eq
using’another metric.

o \ whether New\Zealand wil'expand the NDC1 accounting base for LULUCF or stick with what is in
the NDC/with\the\pptential to expand the coverage for NDC2 (due for submission in 2025)

e whethente applythe provision for the treatment of natural disturbance emissions to
afforestation-and reforestation accounting

Other questions/issues raised above:

What about the other things on the list from the NDC? i.e. land-use flexibility, legacy effects, non-

anthropogenic effects and additionality since the activity start year will also continue to apply,

building on existing guidance.

e What is meant by “building on existing guidance” and what does it mean that accounting
provisions for these things “will continue to apply”?

e NIR 2020 does not use the terms: “Legacy effects, non-anthropogenic effects, and additionality”
Given that these terms are used in the NDC, need to be sure New Zealand’s accounting
addresses them.
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s 9(2)(a)
From:
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for NZ"s Climate Change Commission
Date: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 4:53:34 pm
Attachments: Outlook-EDDA4B20.png

s 9(2
Thanks (a)( ) In principle this can work, with two caveats:

One is that responding to review comments potentially entails a significant amount of
work for the author team, and they need to budget this in.

The other and more substantive one is that your hope that “we can agree on the underlying
science and the tradeoffs at play” is not entirely getting to the issue: I’'m not aware of any
scientific disagreement about the role of methane, so what are the questions actually

want the report to answer and that the authors are equipped to answer?

Scientists often are not even aware of where value judgements and ¢

in, and/or taking short-cuts through those. So the answer they giv
large extent by what they decide the relevant question is - whi

you need to get to the p aght). I think this would give you
i (el point of divergence is and the
@ gming that the (natural science) authors

a greater control and/Alex e vhat
policy context/need, n leave it t¢ :
might chose he hink this 03 way to approach the question but they
might not ence betw ientific and policy objective.
I of(natural) scientists writing a report for you, I suggest
% a
n

ring work to ensure the report remains open in its
think the motivating policy question is. And perhaps
ider two
perspectiy,

n T review to enable the author team to actually change
se to a first round of review comments, rather than make this a one-
shot 1 on een authors and scientific reviewers. Also, consider getting the
au % nd, IPCC-style, to each comment, in addition to revising their draft, so you
¢ e the feedback they are getting and can steer them along the way regarding which
atter to you.
if I'm meddling in your work!! Just thinking aloud about what we've tried before and

here we're at in this debate.

t

Cheers,” )@

From: $ 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 2:00 pm

To: S 9(2)(@) @mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for NZ's Climate Change Commission
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks S %)@ s 9(2)

That’s really helpful. That marries with what(®  said — that anyone who had sufficient

expertise to be useful would have a stake in one camp or the other. I think that’s going to

be okay. We are being pretty clear that we want this piece to stick to the natural science
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and illuminate where the policy and political choices are without commenting on what
judgements we should make about those choices.

What we’re hoping is that the various camps on methane basically agree on the underlying
science and the tradeoffs at play, and mostly disagree on what choices we should make —
not what the choices are to be made. Do you think that’s a fair description? That would
allow us to leave the recommendations for what balance to strike within those tradeoffs for
our recommended budgets and advice — so hopefully the different camps can agree or
disagree with our recommendations, but everyone can be transparent about why we
disagree, rather than disagree about the science piece.

We’re currently looking at getting Jan, and Piers and Richard Millar to do it together. I was
thinking that some of the New Zealand specialists in the field — yourself, S 9(2)(@)

perhaps a few others, could peer review it before it’s finalised. Nothing finalised yet but
that’s where we’re thinking. How does that suggestion sit with you?

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)
[UNCLASSIFIED] -
From: S 9(2)(2) (@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2020 10:32 am
To: $ 9(2)(@) climatecommissioigovt.nz>

Cc: andy.reisinger(@agresearch.co.nz

Sub%ezgé l)le: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work\for\NZs Climate Change\Cemmission
His a

Thanks for asking!

e g

OL AN\

One’thing to add is thatyew'll need to be very clear whether the advice you're
commissioning.is purely a natural science advice, or is something to do with its
implications and‘applications in policy. In my experience, none of the scientists who land
on different.conclusions with regard to NDC or CH4 targets disagree about the science - so
19 contmissioning yet another natural scientist writing a climate science report going to
resolveywhatever open question you have?

With that in mind, If I may, I would suggest perhaps one other person, and that is S %)@
5 9(2)(@) He hasn't published anything specifically on metrics, but
certainly a lot on methane emissions and fully understands the science. As far as I know he
is a trusted source of advice by the Australian livestock industry and has been talking to
them about CH4/metrics recently (and certainly has his head around the relevant science),
plus he has a deep understanding of livestock systems and emissions which may be
relevant to your purpose.

The problem is that anybody who has thought through to the link of climate science with
policy choices around NDC and CH4 targets may end up with a (hopefully, well reasoned
and articulated) conclusion on those matters. But that conclusion by definition will not
satisfy one or the other ends of the range of views on those matters that you will have
heard.

So in a way you have the choice between EITHER somebody who is 'neutral' but almost
by definition will not provide you with information that helps resolve the divergent views
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the Commission has to deal with, OR somebody whose advice will be highly relevant to
those issues but who will not be seen as 'neutral' by at least some people with a stake in
this debate.

I hope this 'bob on both sides' response is helpful nonetheless...

Cheers,® 9(2)(@)

From: S 92)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, July 2. 2020 2:08 PM

ey @mfe govtnz>

Ce: R (@agresearch.co.nz>

Subject: FW: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for NZ's Climate Change Commission
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Just wondering if | could runs something by your real quick:

We were looking at contracting Piers Forster to do some work on the cli ide of the

methane and NDC work, and he recommended Richard Millar and/or edt to help o %

do it instead. Do you know anything about those two? Would repu Ie choice
Cheers
s 9(2)(a)
o ‘

From: Piers Forster s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 2:12 am
To:S 9(2)(a)

0 ommission.
Subject Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] P work-for NZ's Cliprat \
$9(2)(a) \
Thank you for the a k there %

bjective views out there on the
d)get a balanced objective views. | would

topic of metha portant
like to try it is hard f r‘% ically to carve out any time. Have you
approache lesvedt ichard Millar who works with me at the UK CCC,

b a good JOb T us could maybe work together to reduce the
on any one
ase send v ut | am afraid | can't promise to be able to help
lers
@climatecommission.govt.nz>
% 2020 23:38
Forster s 9(2)(a)
ject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for NZ's Climate Change Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Professor Forster

| hope you are as well as is possible given the current global situation. My name is S 9(2)(@)

— | am working at New Zealand’s Climate Change Commission. | wanted to sound you out
about your availability and interest in a piece of work we’d like to commission to be done over
the coming months on pathways and tradeoffs involved in the world keeping warming below 1.5
degrees.

New Zealand’s Climate Change Commission was modelled largely on the UK Climate Change
Committee, and our first set of advice on emission budgets and the direction of policies to meet
them will need be finalised early next year. Alongside this advice, our Climate Change Minister
has requested that we also provide advice on two issues relevant to New Zealand’s climate
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change policies and targets:
o The level of cuts to emissions of methane that might eventually be required of New
Zealand as part of a global effort to keep warming to 1.5 degrees
o Whether New Zealand’s Nationally Determined Contribution under the Paris Agreement is
compatible with keeping warming to 1.5 degrees (and if not how it should change to
become compatible).
To help inform our advice on these questions, we would like to contract you to do a short report
on global pathways consistent with keeping warming to 1.5 degrees, and the tradeoffs and
choices available within those pathways — particularly as they relate to long-lived vs short-lived
gases. It would likely be 1-2 weeks work over the next 4-8 weeks, and would draw heavily on

existing analysis.
Is that something you are interested in discussing with us further, and would y @

availability to do it? &
If you are interested in hearing more about it | will be happy to send yod so ore detailed @
information and perhaps we could arrange a video call to discuss i

Kind regards

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)
EDDA4B20 @
Please Note: The information containe § € i es may be confid*ential information,
and may also be the subject of e official view of the Ministry for the
Environment. If you are no s pying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you
have received this e-mail i T Sdiately b ly"e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.

HRRRERAKRARRRAARARRRAR A ARE K RKRE R AN
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From: s 9(2)(a)
To:
Cc:
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] ETS team / Commission meeting 3.30pm 10 August
Date: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 5:11:03 pm
Attachments: image001.png
[UNCLASSIFIED]

s 9(2)(a)

Hi

As just discussed, we’re keen to catch up with you (and anyone else relevant from the ETS
teams) in connection with the work we’re doing on the NDC. A meeting at 3.30pm next

Monday 10 August would be great. We're interested in updates from your.p
e prospects for offshore mitigation and how the purchasing of it
/ managed / handled, including in terms of interactions wit

e financial accounting for the NDC & ETS

There’s also a couple of other issues related to emissi

there’s time.

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

0 %‘ 2050 targ ; ;
accounting that I'd like to check in with you about fil setting &@

N\
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From: B 9(2)(a)
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Seeking Croissant
Date: Friday, 2 October 2020 5:04:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

S

9(2) [UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks )~ that sounds great!
Let me just talk to our engagement folks and we can tee up a time.

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)
[UNCLASSIFIED]
From: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 3:50 pm
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Seeking Croissant
His 9(2)(a)

Yes, | am the correct point of contact, and we would love

Would it make sense to set up an onsite demo and >
Perhaps we can do something in the next week of, 50
Have a great weekend.

s 9(2)(a)

From:S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020

To:s 9(2)(a)
Subject: [UNCLASSIFI aki
.5 9(2)(a) s 9(2)
Hi % @)
I am logkin et\up the Clima isston with Croissant, the tool that and her
co ped s 9(2)(2) eyol’re the person to talk to about it? (You and | met
in.jts"development—I'd i ceds 9(2)(a) and you when | was at MfE when she

ed she an s at the Service Innovation Lab were developing something)
e will be conguilti arly Feb next year and our engagement people were thinking of
using Nviv t they should give Croissant a try first given that | recalled from some of

the % tions that it’s a bit more flexible and open.
s 9(2)(a
@ A4B20 (2)=)

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






